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CITY OF RAPID CITY

RAPID CITY, SOUTH DAKOTA 57701-5035
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Kelly Brennan, Planner I
Department of Community Development
Long Range Planning Division
city web: www.rcgov.org
MEMORANDUM

TO: Metropolitan Planning Organization Committees

FROM: Kelly Brennan, Planner Il

DATE: January 5, 2020

RE: 20TP0O03 - Approve the 2020-2023 Transportation

Amendment #20-002

The South Dakota Department of Transportation has identified a change to the County Secondary
and Off System Projects to be programmed with funding available in fiscal year 2020.
Environmental Assessment requirements, funding availability, and project additions have

increased the cost of the project.

Department of Community Development

e-mail: kelly.brennan@rcgov.org

Improvement Program

Phone: 605-394-4120
Fax: 605-394-6636

Project | Original | Revised Net
County Secondary and Off System Projects Year Cost Cost Change
P 6480(04) 2020 | $9.500 | $27.000 | $17.500
Total Change to Revision(Millions) $17.500

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommends approval

Transportation Improvement Program Amendment #20-002.
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